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[   ] Others, please specify: 

....................................................................

[   ] Others, please specify: 

....................................................................

(Please tick more than one if relevant)

What is being transferred electronically? 

Does your company conduct the electronic

transfer of strategic technology to any

destination outside of Malaysia? For Question

2 - 5, please also fill up Element 6 - ITT portion

of the ICP Checklist.

(Please tick more than one if relevant)

Does the technology transferred covers any of 

these categories? Please tick where 

applicable.

“Technology”;

[   ] Necessary for the  installation, operation, 

maintenance (checking) and repair, of those items which 

are not controlled or whose export has been authorised;

[  ] Is ″in the public domain″, ″basic scientific research″ or 

necessary information for patent applications; 

[  ] for magnetic induction for continuous propulsion of 

civil transport devices.

What is the mean/s of transfer used? [   ] Email;                  [   ] Fax;

[   ] Telephone;          [   ] Cloud Server;  

[   ] Video Conferencing;              

[Yes] / [No]

Answer

[   ] Orally;

If ‘No’, continue to No. 6

[Yes] / [No]

[   ] Advise from external party;   

[   ] Technical Assistance;   

[   ] Technical Data;   

[   ] Technical Knowledge;  

[   ] Providing Access to Electronic Files;          



6 Here are some examples of ITT exemption. 

Does your company exercise any of the listed 

scenario? 

The activities stated are exempted from an ITT 

Permit. [   ]

Transactions to transfer technologies in the public

domain or to transfer such technologies to make

technologies publicly known;

Please refer to MITI's Website link for the ITT 

Guideline: 
[   ]

Technologies already disclosed to the general

public via newspapers, books, magazines,

brochures or files in an electrical communication

network; 

https://www.miti.gov.my/miti/resources/STA%20Fo

lder/PDF%20file/Webpage_ITT_Guidelines_2019.

pdf 
[   ]

Technologies accessible to the general public

through academic journals, public patent

information or minutes of open symposiums;

[   ]

Technologies accessible or audible to the general

public through factory tours, lecture presentations

or exhibitions;

[   ]

Open source programmes to provide public

access or view through sending academic

presentation manuscripts or distributed materials

at exhibitions or contributing to magazines;

[   ]
Publication as articles or academic presentations

to provide public access or view;

[   ] Publishing on a website for free public view;

[   ]

Online seminars targeted at the general public or

containing technologies disclosed to the general

public;

[   ]
Lecture or practical work using open information

i.e commercially available textbooks;

[   ]

Content of the questions and answers within the

scope of the technologies presented at i.e. an

academic conference, to make it publicly known;

[   ]

Transactions to transfer a minimum set of

technologies required for submission or

registration of industrial property rights;

[   ]

Transactions that provide the buyers, consignees

or end-users of the goods with technologies for

use of the goods;

[   ]

Transactions to transfer technologies for the use of

the goods, which is a minimum set of such

technologies for installation or repair, accompanied

with the export of the computer programs; and

[   ]

Transactions of commercially available computer

programs for design, manufacture or use of

computers of communications-related goods.

[   ]

           Software which generally available to the

public by being: (i) Sold from stock at retail selling

points, without restriction, by means of:

i.    Over-the-counter transactions;

ii.  Mail order transactions;

iii. Electronic transactions; or

iv. Telephone order transactions; and

           Designed for installation by the user without

further substantial support by the supplier.

Undertaking:

Please tick where applicable.
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Prepared by : Verified by:

Name : Name :

Date : Date :

We hereby declare that we do not conduct Intangible Technology Transfer (ITT) activities that require STA Permit application. 

Failure to comply with the requirements of STA 2010, will make our actions subject to investigation and may be held liable 

for the penalty prescribed in the Act.


